

YOU'RE INVITED BY LEEJEAN BERINGER ULTOMI (PATIENT EDUCATION MANAGER)



Join us to learn about ULTOMIRIS, a treatment for anti-acetylcholine receptor antibody-positive generalized myasthenia gravis (gMG), at a free in-person event.

Those impacted by gMG know how important connecting to others can be. That's why Alexion's programs are here to help you get back to what matters through treatment with ULTOMIRIS.

WHEN and WHERE

Saturday, May 11, 2024

Bravo! Italian Kitchen 9436 Waterfront Drive, West Chester, OH 45069

at 12:00 PM EST

Jon Durrani, MD

Find more dates at the website below

WHO

gMG patients and caregivers at least 18 years of age

TO REGISTER

Click or scan the QR code or visit <u>UltomirisgMG.com/join-our-events</u>. You can also call **844-378-2123** to register. Please register to RSVP to the event.



Your attendance at this public event is voluntary. Please understand that there is a risk that you may be exposed to COVID-19 or other communicable diseases during this event. We have taken measures to provide a safe and sanitary meeting space, but we cannot fully eliminate your risks of exposure, and you are solely responsible for taking all necessary precautions. Alexion encourages all participants to follow CDC guidance for COVID safeguards, available at https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/, and to abide by any additional local health requirements. If you, or someone you reside with, tests positive within 5 days of the event, you should not attend the event, regardless of symptoms. Additionally, out of an abundance of caution, anyone exhibiting symptoms (regardless of test results) should not attend. By choosing to attend in person, you confirm you are in adherence with this guidance, local requirements, and voluntarily assume any risk of exposure that may occur in connection with this event.

INDICATION & IMPORTANT SAFETY INFORMATION INDICATION What is ULTOMIRIS?

ULTOMIRIS is a prescription medicine used to treat adults with a disease called generalized Myasthenia Gravis (gMG) who are anti-acetylcholine receptor (AChR) antibody positive.

It is not known if ULTOMIRIS is safe and effective for the treatment of gMG in children.

IMPORTANT SAFETY INFORMATION

What is the most important information I should know about ULTOMIRIS?

ULTOMIRIS is a medicine that affects your immune system and can lower the ability of your immune system to fight infections.

• ULTOMIRIS increases your chance of getting serious and life-threatening meningococcal infections that may quickly become life-threatening and cause death if not recognized and treated early.

Please see additional Important Safety Information on the next page and full <u>Prescribing Information</u> and <u>Medication Guide</u> for ULTOMIRIS, including Boxed WARNING regarding serious and life-threatening meningococcal infections/sepsis.

IMPORTANT SAFETY INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

- 1. You must receive meningococcal vaccines at least 2 weeks before your first dose of ULTOMIRIS if you are not vaccinated.
- 2. If your healthcare provider decided that urgent treatment with ULTOMIRIS is needed, you should receive meningococcal vaccination as soon as possible.
- **3.** If you have not been vaccinated and ULTOMIRIS therapy must be initiated immediately, you should also receive 2 weeks of antibiotics with your vaccinations.
- **4.** If you had a meningococcal vaccine in the past, you might need additional vaccination. Your healthcare provider will decide if you need additional vaccination.
- **5.** Meningococcal vaccines reduce but do not prevent all meningococcal infections. Call your healthcare provider or get emergency medical care right away if you get any of these signs and symptoms of a meningococcal infection: headache with nausea or vomiting, headache and fever, headache with a stiff neck or stiff back, fever, fever and a rash, confusion, muscle aches with flu-like symptoms and eyes sensitive to light.

Your healthcare provider will give you a Patient Safety Card about the risk of meningococcal infection. Carry it with you at all times during treatment and for 8 months after your last ULTOMIRIS dose. It is important to show this card to any healthcare provider or nurse to help them diagnose and treat you quickly.

ULTOMIRIS is only available through a program called the **ULTOMIRIS** REMS. Before you can receive ULTOMIRIS, your healthcare provider must: enroll in the ULTOMIRIS REMS program; counsel you about the risk of meningococcal infection; give you information and a **Patient Safety Card** about the symptoms and your risk of meningococcal infection (as discussed above); and make sure that you are vaccinated with a meningococcal vaccine, and if needed, get revaccinated with the meningococcal vaccine. Ask your healthcare provider if you are not sure if you need to be revaccinated.

ULTOMIRIS may also increase the risk of other types of serious infections. Call your healthcare provider right away if you have any new signs or symptoms of infection.

Who should not receive ULTOMIRIS?

Do not receive ULTOMIRIS if you have a meningococcal infection or have not been vaccinated against meningococcal infection unless your healthcare provider decides that urgent treatment with ULTOMIRIS is needed.

Before you receive ULTOMIRIS, tell your healthcare provider about all of your medical conditions, including if you: have an infection or fever, are pregnant or plan to become pregnant, and are breastfeeding or plan to breastfeed. It is not known if ULTOMIRIS will harm your unborn baby or if it passes into your breast milk. You should not breastfeed during treatment and for 8 months after your final dose of ULTOMIRIS.

Tell your healthcare provider about all the vaccines you receive and medicines you take, including prescription and over-the-counter medicines, vitamins, and herbal supplements which could affect your treatment.

What are the possible side effects of ULTOMIRIS?

ULTOMIRIS can cause serious side effects including infusion-related reactions. Symptoms of an infusion-related reaction with ULTOMIRIS may include lower back pain, tiredness, feeling faint, discomfort in your arms or legs, bad taste, or drowsiness. Stop treatment of ULTOMIRIS and tell your healthcare provider or nurse right away if you develop these symptoms, or any other symptoms during your ULTOMIRIS infusion that may mean you are having a serious infusion reaction, including: chest pain, trouble breathing or shortness of breath, swelling of your face, tongue, or throat, and feel faint or pass out.

The most common side effects of ULTOMIRIS in people with gMG are diarrhea and upper respiratory tract infections.

Tell your healthcare provider about any side effect that bothers you or that does not go away. These are not all the possible side effects of ULTOMIRIS. For more information, ask your healthcare provider or pharmacist. Call your healthcare provider right away if you miss an ULTOMIRIS infusion or for medical advice about side effects. You may report side effects to FDA at 1-800-FDA-1088.

